
From: Rachel Gould
To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Water License 2AM-MEA0815
Date: Friday, October 03, 2008 1:29:12 PM

Hello Richard
 
According to our Type A water license (2AM-MEA0815), we are required to submit 4 plans within
90 days/ 3 months of license issuance. These plans are:

•         Revised Incineration Management Plan (Part F, Item 10)
•         Revised Landfill Design and Management Plan (Part F, Item 11)
•         Revised Landfarm Design and Management Plan (Part F, Item 12)
•         Operation and Maintenance Manual for the Sewage Treatment Plant (Part D, Item 19)

 
The first two plans (incinerator and landfill) have been completed and will be sent to you on
Monday Oct 6 2008. The third plan (landfarm) has been revised and is undergoing internal review
as of today; new figures are being produced for this plan. This plan should be completed and
forwarded to you by the end of next week (Oct 10 2008).
 
The ‘Operation and Maintenance Manual for the Sewage Treatment Plant’ is in progress. As it is a
new plan (not a revision to a former plan), it has taken a considerable amount of time for me to
research the operational and maintenance procedures undertaken at the plant. Therefore, I am
formally requesting a 30 day extension for the completion of this plan. While I don’t expect to take
an additional 30 days to complete the plan, I’d like to have a sufficient amount of time for internal
review and comments.
 
Please advise if the Nunavut Water Board is agreeable to the extension.   
 
Thank you
 
Rachel Lee Gould, M.Sc.
Project Manager: Environmental Permitting & Compliance Monitoring
Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited Meadowbank Division
555 Burrard Street, Suite 375
Box 209, Two Bentall Centre
Vancouver, BC, V7X 1M8
604-622-6527 (direct line); 604-561-3199 (mobile) 
604-608-2557 ext 7238 (office); 604-608-2559 (fax)
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